Karina Castro-Gonzalez
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From: Sumaya Villanueva
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 2:16 PM
To: Karina Castro-Gonzalez; Bryce Tolbert
Subject: FW: Prepaid spaces: New Edition of the HETS Academy
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Sumaya Villanueva, PhD
Assistant Provost for Academic Engagement

Student Academic Engagement & Retention (SAER)
524 W 50th Street

Haaren Hall, 410.04T

New York, NY 10019

TEL 212.484.1346

svillanueva@jjay.cuny.edu

THE GREATEST
URBAN UNIVERSITY
IN THE WORLD

From: lzarys G Gutierrez Soto <izarys.gutierrez@inter.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 9:48 AM

To: Sumaya Villanueva <svillanueva@jjay.cuny.edu>

Subject: FW: Prepaid spaces: New Edition of the HETS Academy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of John Jay. Examine it closely before clicking on links or opening attachments

g

Good Morning Sumaya,
As we discussed this morning, attached is a link for Karina Gonzélez to complete the application to the HETS Academy.

H-LTLA Application Process and Dateline (hets.org)

We can extend the deadline by Friday, March 1st or no later than Monday, March 4™, since the application needs to be
evaluated.

Best,

lzarys



From: lzarys G Gutierrez Soto

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 4:44 PM

To: 'svillanueva@jjay.cuny.edu' <svillanueva@jjay.cuny.edu>
Cc: Yubelkys Montalvo <Yubelkys Montalvo@inter.edu>
Subject: FW: Prepaid spaces: New Edition of the HETS Academy

Greetings from the HETS office!

We are wondering if you received the message below with the Prepaid spaces for the New Edition of the HETS Academy.
We look forward to hearing from you! If you need additional information, please contact us at (787) 250-1912, ext.
2373, 2372 or by email.

Have a nice day,
Izarys

lzarys Gutiérrez

HETS executive Assistant
P: 787-250-1912 ext. 2373
W: www.hets.org

From: Yubelkys Montalvo

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 9:38 PM

To: Sumaya Villanueva <svillanueva@jjay.cuny.edu>

Cc: Izarys G Gutierrez Soto <izarys.gutierrez@inter.edu>
Subject: FW: Prepaid spaces: New Edition of the HETS Academy

Dear Sumaya:

Hope you are doing fine. We would like to follow up on the message below announcing the HETS Academy
Edition and request your support to identify a candidate to use the prepaid spaces amount of $500
included in your Institution's membership dues. Please reply to this message with the candidate’s
information (name and email) on or before February 28, 2024, to reserve the space and confirm the receipt
of the application. Spaces are limited!

See on the message below the following important details to benefit from this opportunity:
o The HETS Academy is scheduled for March 12 to 15, 2024, including 2.4 credits (24 contact hours) of
Continuing Education and a Digital Badge.
o Acceptance to the Academy is through an application process. The candidate must complete this
process before February 28, 2024 at: H-LTLA Application Process and Dateline (hets.org).

You can invite additional personnel to apply. In this case, we would send an invoice with the difference. The
prepaid space is valid only for events held during the academic year 2023-2024.

Ms. Izarys Gutierrez, HETS Executive Assistant, will be contacting your office to confirm you receive this email
and clarify any doubts. However, you can also contact us by email or at (787) 250-1912 ext. 2373.

Have a wonderful day,

Yubelkys



Yubelkys Montalvo, Ed.D.

Executive Director

HETS Consortium

P: 1- (787) 250 - 1912 exts. 2372, 2373
Cel. (787) 616-3201

W: www.hets.org

From: HETS <info+hets.org@ccsend.com>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 5:47 PM

To: Yubelkys Montalvo <Yubelkys Montalvo @inter.edu>

Subject: Nueva edicién de la Academia de HETS / New Edition of the HETS Academy

TECY
N N

N o e | éﬁ{ '
:‘ H=—LTLA Hispanic Educational Technology Services
. .

[
A

HETS Academy New Edition
Deadline to apply: February 28, 2024

HETS announces that the application process for the new edition
of its Learning Technologies Leadership Academy is now open. Deadline to
submit your application is February 28, 2024. This is the fourth edition of
this professional development program, which is focused on training the next
generation of leaders in Hispanic Serving Institutions. This program, promotes
and facilitates the adoption of teaching and learning technologies.

The online program, offered through synchronous lectures, features a robust
curriculum delivered by expert resources from HETS member institutions. It
aims to contribute to improving the skills and knowedge of professionals who




seek to develop professionally to achieve future roles in leadership positions as
administrators of colleges, universities, schools or organizations.

Registration fee for HETS members is $599, and for non-members is $649,
includes one-year individual membership (valued at $100) or $799, regular fee.
Fees includes all materials, a 2.4 credit continuing education certificate and a
digital badge. Limited spaces!

Apply and reserve your space here!

For more information, click here or participate in the Info Session to clarify all
your doubts:

7%, Info Session (30 minutes)
THEATLA®
HETS Academy

wmen 120520 S<4+"  Date: Thursday, February 21, 2024

Apply today!

-j:f,?jjiii‘_’j‘,,ﬁf:‘".“‘“’ Time: 2:00 PM (AST / Puerto Rico Time) / 1:00 PM
:‘.t::...’t’a“.é:i’.’;:::h“mf““"“‘" : (EST)
e i Language: Spanish & English

Modality: Online via Zoom

Register here to learn more!

HETS Consortium | c: (787) 616-3201 | e: info@hets.org | www.hets.org
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